

Inter-Club Council (ICC) Meeting Minutes

Friday, February 2, 2024 11:00am to 12:00pm WH-112/Zoom

Chartered Clubs Present:		
☐ Anime Club	C Theatre Club	
	☐ Chemistry Club	
Business & Ent.	Coptic Club	Multicultural Club
⊠ CC Car Club	⊠ Criminal Justice Club	☐ MSA
CC Film Club	☐ Culinary Arts & Hosp.	□ Panther Volunteers
☐ CC Legal Society	☐ Disney Club	☐ Physical Therapist Asst.
		□ Physics Club
☐ CCSG	☐ Fashion Club	□ Pre Dental Society
CC Veterans Club	⊠ Game Development	☐ Pre-Med Society
☐ C Creative Collective	☐ Indigenous Tribes	□ Puente Club
C Cru Club	☐ Inventors Club	☐ Transfer University
C Dungeons & Dragons	🛚 Kappa Sigma Nu	
C ESL Club	Lavender Coalition	
Non-chartered Clubs Present: ☐ Choir Cult of Chaffey Community College		

Sonia Juarez took attendance by Roll Call at 11:05am.

Reviewed 11.17.23 Minutes: approved as read.

New Club Charter Request:

The link to vote is on the ICC agenda. Sonia reminded the clubs the importance of voting in a timely manner. Representatives of the club spoke and answered questions.

• Choir Cult of Chaffey Community College 36 clubs: 25 Yes, 2 No, 9 abstained

Welcome Back and Club Rush

Sonia mentioned it was a huge success and thanked all clubs for attending. Fall semester it will be the end of August and spring semester it will be combined with welcome back.

ICC Logo:

The option 1 was chosen as the new ICC logo and will be used in the future.

Club Petition Change Form:

Sonia reminded clubs to please submit a club petition change form if they lost any officers due to them graduating in the fall semester or they decided that they could no longer fulfillment the officer requirements.

ICC MEETING MINUTES 02.02.2024

Fall Points:

Sonia went over the club fall points list and answered questions. She reminded everyone the importance of submitting minutes and event proposals. This is her way of seeing how active the clubs are.

Transcript Inclusion:

Sonia reminded everyone the importance of the clubs submitting the minutes and event proposal is her way of seeing how active the clubs are. If the club advisor signs off on the transcript inclusion form, but there is no indication of how active the club has been throughout the semester, she will not be adding it to the student's official transcripts.

Club Reports:

Sonia reminded everyone that club reports must be submitted online the Wednesday, prior to the next scheduled ICC meeting no later than 2pm. If reports do not start getting submitted on time, then the meetings will need to be extended from one hour to three hours due to having each club submit a verbal club report.

Sonia reminded those in attendance that ICC meetings are mandatory. Sonia stated, "They are posted online at https://www.chaffey.edu/studentlife/icc.php If for some reason the ICC representative can't make the meeting they can send another member in their place. If for some reason, no one from the club can make it, please email Sonia Juarez at sonia.juarez@chaffey.edu and let her know.

Meeting was adjourned at 11:45am

.